



Deepak Joshi

BUSINESS SOLUTIONS TECHNICAL LEAD



I am Azure Certified Solutions Architect, having more than 14 years of experience in software development (.net). Good experience in Web Technologies and Cloud computing specially in Azure. I am really interested to work in Azure and writing blogs about azure. If you want to know about me, please visit my website.
My website: <https://www.deepakjoshi.info/>

PERSONAL INFO

EMAIL me@deepakjoshi.info	PHONE +91-9899835174	WEBSITE https://www.deepakjoshi.info/
-------------------------------------	--------------------------------	---

WORK HISTORY

- 2015-06 - present**
Business Solutions Technical Lead
WSP India, Noida
I am working as a full-stack developer (individual contributor or team lead) and architect for web applications. Generally which we build on .net core and use Azure as the cloud platform for deployment.
- 2010-10 - 2015-06**
Associate Lead
HyTech Professionals India Pvt. Ltd, Noida
I had joined Hytech as a software developer(individual contributor or a team member or team lead) and worked there for more than 4+ years and worked as team lead when I left my job. It was really nice experience for me.
- 2007-04 - 2010-10**
Software Developer
ConQsys IT (P) Ltd, Noida
I had started my career at ConQsys as a trainee and mostly worked as an individual contributor for most of the projects. Enjoyed working there for more than 3 years.

EDUCATION

- 2004-07 - 2007-06**
Software, Master of computer applications
DIT, Dehradun
- 2001-07 - 2004-06**
Science , Bachelor of Science
DSB Campus, Nainital

SKILLS

- Azure ★★★★★
- App Service Plan ★★★★★
- Azure Function ★★★★★
- Azure Logic Apps ★★★★★
- Azure SQL ★★★★★

- Azure Storage Account ★★★★★
- Azure Cognitive Services ★★★★★
- Azure Maps ★★★★★
- Azure API Management ★★★★★
- ASP.NET MVC ★★★★★
- .NET Core ★★★★★
- MS SQL ★★★★★
- Angular ★★★★★
- AngularJS ★★★★★
- jQuery ★★★★★
- JavaScript ★★★★★
- Bootstrap ★★★★★
- CSS ★★★★★
- SQL Server Reporting Services ★★★★★
- Crystal Reports ★★★★★
- Web API ★★★★★
- WCF ★★★★★
- WPF ★★★★★
- Entity Framework ★★★★★
- SSIS Package ★★★★★
- Azure DevOps ★★★★★
- TFS ★★★★★
- IOT (Raspberry pi) ★★★★★

LANGUAGES

- Hindi ★★★★★
- English ★★★★★

HOBBY

- Traveling
- Running
- Photography
- Reading

AWARDS

2017-12

Technical Excellence Award

2013-04 **Model of Excellence Platinum Award**

2021-03 **Model of Excellence Gold Award**

2013-02 **Employee of the Month**

2011-09 **Employee of the Month**

CERTIFICATES

2001-02 **Azure Solution Architect**